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TLEGAL BECTION

Genava, 28 May 2004

LE PRESIDENT

Dear Senator Byrd,

Thani you for your letter of 14 May 2004, In which yéu request the ICRC to authorize the
public releasa of its reports on the treatment of prisoners and detainees held by ths United
States in lraq, Afghanistan, Guanténamn Bay, Cuba, and etsewhara, and {o 'maka public a
tist of its relevant meetings with memmbers of the United States Admhzs&'aﬂon '

{CRC reports on visits to persons deprived of !iberty are, as a ruls, shictly confidentiat and
anly intended far the authorities to which they are presented. They may not be published,
ln full or In part, withaut the consent of the ICRC. itis indeed the ICRC's experience, ac-
quired worldwide over many years, that this confi denﬁal approach ylelds the bast possible
rasults when it comes to Its misslon of monitoring, and when necessary, asking for im-
provements In the treatmant of detainess and conditions of detention. The publication of
ICRC reports could well jeopardize the access upon which the ICRC relies to fulfll its

humanitarian mandate and missian to Indepandently manitor placas of detention. In 2003, .

the ICRC visited over 460°000 prisaners ar intemees held in almost 2000 places of
detention i B{J countries. The very reason and, }usﬁﬂcatlan for this confidantial appmach
Is to ensure in the long run as wide an access as possible to persons detalned and in
nead of piotection. You would probably agres with me that the credibllity of this approach
depends on ts coherence. While fully respecting your wish 1o help the pubfic developing
a bettar understanding of the repoits, | regret that | cannot respond favorabiy to your
request {0 have the reporis released to the public, .

Tha Honorabla
Seénator Robart C. Byrd
Unifed States Senats -
Commities on Appropriatfons . , '

Washington, DC 20610-6026 | R oo, 0
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You have aleo asked whether the ICRC Is able to make publlc & list of meslings batwesn
merbers of the US administration and officials of the ICRC. There have besn, as you .
waould probably expect, many mestings at different levels related to ICRC's visiis to
detention ceniers n Guantinamo, Afghanistan and irag. The ICRC prefers not to make
public the list of the meetings. Such a publication wouid slgnificantly increase the pres-
sure on it {o report publicly on detalls of these mesatings. Such detalls are howaver
covered by the same confidentiality rulss. Press statements have been Issued on my last
fwo visits to Washington (May 2003 and January 2004} menﬁoning the officials | met and
the main points that wers discussed. '

{ take note of the fact that Secmtary 0. Rumsfsid has agreed to fum over to the Senate
Armed Sarvices Comm!ﬁee all reports peraining to the treatment of prisoners and
detainess held by the United States In the places you mention. The decislon to grant a
commitiee of the Congress ACCOSS to pariinent reports lies with the US authorities.
Important from an ICRG perspective Is that the reports are transmttted and handled on
a confidantial basts,

Realizing that my answers fall short of your requests F trust howavar that you understand
my position. ICRC's priority Is and rmust be io ma!ntain s ateess to the persons it Is man-
dated fo protect and assist. From yaur letter | draw the conviction that you are sensitive to
this concern. 1 thank you for your understanding.

-

I would be pleased, Senator, to mast you elther here In Ganeva or in Washington,

Yours sincerely,

~o_. 4

Dr. Jakob Kellenberger




